From: owner-pc_admincouncil@listserv.portervillecollege.edu on behalf of Arlitha Williams-Harmon

To: pc_admincouncil; pc_extendedadmincouncil; pc_faculty; pc_classified; pc_adjunct
Cc: Danielle Hillard; Deborah Martin; Tom Burke

Subject: RE: CHANCELLOR"S OPEN FORUM - 4/25/18

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 5:05:08 PM

REMINDER — Tomorrow is our Open Forum

Good Afternoon PC Family,

The Chancellor/Budget Open Forum is Wednesday, April 25t from 1:00pm to 2:30pm in the SCCR. | encourage you to

attend this open forum in order that we have an opportunity to share information and make sure PC faculty, staff, and
administration are aware of the campus FY18-19 Budget and state fiscal projections. Also, this is an opportunity to provide
recommendations on various issues with the chancellor. Please feel free to bring your lunch, some of you need to leave for 2:00
p.m. classes, just drop in any time.

Porterville College is OUR college, we serve Our students, Our community and Our future.
Have a great day,

Arlitha

From: Arlitha Williams-Harmon

Sent: Monday, April 16,2018 1:27 PM

To: pc_admincouncil <pc_admincouncil@listserv.portervillecollege.edu>; pc_extendedadmincouncil
<pc_extendedadmincouncil@listserv.portervillecollege.edu>; pc_faculty <pc_faculty@listserv.portervillecollege.edu>;
pc_classified <pc_classified@listserv.portervillecollege.edu>; pc_adjunct <pc_adjunct@portervillecollege.edu>

Cc: Danielle Hillard <danielle.hillard@kccd.edu>; Deborah Martin <debmarti@kccd.edu>

Subject: CHANCELLOR'S OPEN FORUM - 4/26/18

Good Morning PC Family,

This is a reminder we have the CHANCELLOR’S OPEN FORUM next Wednesday, April 25th from 1:00pm to 2:30pm in the
SCCR. | hope you will be able to attend and as always, feel free to bring your lunch or drop in as your schedule permits.

Porterville College is OUR college, we serve Our students, Our community and Our future.

Thanks,

Arlitha Harmon, Ph.D.

Vice President of Finance & Administrative Services
Porterville College

100 E. College Avenue

Porterville, CA 93257

559 791-2374

559 791-2488 (fax)
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